MAYOR BARBARA PIERCE

VICE MAYOR ROSANNE FOUST

MINUTES

COUNCIL MEMBER ALICIA C. AGUIRRE 1017 MIDDLEFIELD ROAD

COUNCIL MEMBER IAN BAIN

REDWOOD CITY, CA

COUNCIL MEMBER JIM HARTNETT
COUNCIL MEMBER DIANE HOWARD

COUNCIL MEMBER JEFF IRA

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
AND PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING
April 23, 2007

7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER -7:02 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL

Council Members Present:

Staff Present:

Aguirre, Bain, Hartnett, Howard, Ira, Vice Mayor Foust
and Mayor Pierce

City Manager Everett, Assistant City Manager/CDS
Director Ingram, Deputy City Clerk Wong, City Attorney
Yamamoto, Assistant City Attorney Aranda, Secretary
Mershon, Public Works Services Director Barwacz,
Human Resources Director Bell, Manager of Engineering
and Construction Chang, Planning Manager Ekas,
Financial Services Manager Freeman, Library Director
Genesy, Deputy City Manager Gonzalez, Public Works
Superintendent  Marilyn  Harang, Police Captain
Hernandez, Parks, Recreation and Community Services
Superintendent  Hover, Principal Planner Jany,
Community Development Services Manager Passanisi,
Associate Planner Lyon, Building & Inspection Manager
La Torra, Planning Analyst Kelley, Fire Chief Kohlman,
Fire Battalion Chief Skinner, Fire Department
Administrative Analyst Weiss, Police Department Captain
Hernandez, Police Department Sergeant Uyeda,
Redevelopment Manager Moeller, Director of Finance and
Planning Ponty, Senior Civil Engineer Vorametsanti,
Housing and Economic Development Manager Webb

MINUTE BOOK NO. 61
Page No. 377



3.

4,

5.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Barbara Pierce, Mayor
INVOCATION - Pastor Jeff Henderson, Believers in Christ Church of God

SPECIAL ORDERS:
Proclamation — National Historic Preservation Month:

Mayor Pierce asked Chairperson Kenneth Rolandelli of the Historic Resources Advisory
Committee to join her at the podium. She stated that the City of Redwood City is a very
old town, has had a very long history, and part of what makes it great is preserving and
respecting its history. Mayor Pierce read the proclamation proclaiming and joining the
rest of the Nation in observing May as National Historic Preservation Month.

Chair Rolandelli thanked the Mayor and Council for the proclamation and talked about
some of the activities planned for Preservation month, including a Union Cemetery and
a downtown Historic Walking Tour. He stated that the celebration of National Historic
Preservation Month is made possible by the generous sponsorship of a number of
individuals, businesses, and community organizations and he thanked City Council for
the proclamation.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS AND CONSENT CALENDAR - CITY
COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD/PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

Esli Agripino stated that she is a student, is supporting two younger siblings, and that
she is here today because her mom was recently deported. She is trying to find a way
to bring her mother back. She stated that what has happened to her family and others
like them is wrong and that justice is needed. She asked for deportations to be stopped
and do not divide families.

Juan Arias stated that he is here as a representative of the Young Latino Leaders of
Cafiada Community College and that he wanted to share a point of view of how
immigrant students feel about race within their own community. He stated that that they
do not feel the same sense of security as any other normal teen or young adult when
they go out. He stated that he thought it is beautiful that in this room everyone is
hearing one another out. He asked for help in encouraging people to help them make
Redwood City a race-free zone.

Nicholas Brooks stated his concerns regarding the enforcement of immigration laws
with tougher penalties, the security of the nation’s borders, and the nation’s sovereignty.
He asked that the Police Department be trained in proper procedures to enforce our
immigration laws.

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AND APRIL 23, 2007
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES PAGE 2

MINUTE BOOK NO. 61
Page No. 378



Noel Chavez stated that he is a student at Cafiada College and is representing the
Young Leaders in the Boys of Latinos. He then continued his comments in Spanish.

Jennifer Castello, a resident of Redwood City for thirty-two years, an English as a
Second Language professor and ESL program coordinator at Cafiada College, stated
that she is speaking on behalf of the faculty and administration of Cafiada College. She
stated their concerns about students knowing their rights and the need for them to be
able to study and successfully complete their educations so that they can contribute to
the community in the future. As a member of the 2000 PACT program, she stated that
she was very impressed with the dedication of the employees of Redwood City. She
stated that she is here to stand up for people that she does not know and say that she
is here to help them.

Librada Valencia (spoke only in Spanish) — Mayor Pierce asked Cheryl Bergman to
translate: The community is present here today because there are a lot of children in
our community whose parents have been deported and it is the children who are
suffering. She stated that is why they are here to support legalization for immigrants so
that the children do not have to suffer the deportation of their mothers and their fathers.

Erien Lucien stated that he is a life long Redwood City resident, a contractor, and that
he is directly affected by the illegal alien population. He stated his support for legal
immigration and his concerns about problems regarding illegal immigration. He stated
that he is not in favor of sanctuary and asked that our illegal immigration problems be
fixed now.

Margarita Garcia stated that she emigrated from Mexico and has lived in Redwood City
for the past sixteen years with her family. She stated that she used to be an illegal alien
but has been able to go to school due to the Dream Act. She asked that the City
support students like her as well as their parents, so that they can pursue higher
education and be able to work legally when they graduate. She stated her hope that
there would no longer be any more deportations anywhere.

Mark Silverman stated that he is representing the Immigrant Legal Resource Center
and stated their support for the people within the community who are urging Council to
put pressure on ICE to stop the raids for a number of reasons. He stated that the
Dream Act is now pending before Congress and it has support from all local Bay Area
Congress people. He stated his concerns that the practices of ICE (Immigration and
Customs Enforcement) is endangering the public safety of Redwood City and national
security by focusing on illegal immigrants as opposed to focusing on increasing customs
inspection of more shipping containers.

Deborah Applie stated that she is representing CORA (Community Overcoming
Relationship Abuse — a nonprofit domestic violence agency). She stated her concerns
that actions by ICE will destroy the trust built within the immigrant community between
the cities and counties. She stated her disbelief that anyone thinks it will be a good

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AND APRIL 23, 2007
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES PAGE 3
MINUTE BOOK NO. 61
Page No. 379



outcome if people fail to report crime and fail to work with law enforcement, or that
crime will disappear if 12 million illegal immigrants are deported. She stated concerns
about the children of illegal aliens, whose parents are usually the primary wage earners
who may have been deported, and questioned who would care for them. She stated
that most of the children are U.S. citizens and questioned the extension of public
resources and placing the children with strangers. She stated that she thought
resources could be better used to strengthen the community, build bonds and trust, and
continue to create respect and trust.

Art Bush, a sixty-year resident of Redwood City, stated that he spoke before Council a
few weeks ago formally asking that it not support sanctuary and that he is now asking
Council to change it's informal policy of ignoring federal law. He stated that this
informal policy of “don’t ask” allows criminals to stay within the community without being
deported. After relating an incident involving the recent arrest of an illegal immigrant for
stealing, he stated that the informal policy of don’'t ask, whether formally declared or
quietly practiced, will allow this illegal immigrant back into the community to perhaps
scam others. He stated that for the safety of residents and for the quality of life, the
actions police enforcement should allow for the identification of law breakers,
deportation, and more communication between local and federal law enforcement.

Mayor Pierce stated her understanding that people who are convicted of a crime follow
natural course of criminal punishment and apprehension and that the Council is not
looking at a formal sanctuary law.

Chester A. Ruiz, a native San Franciscan and second generation Nicaraguan, stated
his beliefs about certain core values and how he thought City Council could help
preserve them. He stated his belief that there is no problem that cannot be solved by
looking for the greater good and engaging in open dialogue with one another. He
thanked Council for the opportunity to come together and look for solutions.

Joaquin Ortiz (with Florence Ortiz), stated that they were here to say that their parents
are immigrants but they deserve papers too. He stated that immigrants are not
criminals, they shouldn’t be treated unfairly, they come here to do whatever jobs they
can get, and that they deserve more than that, and that they should be allowed to be in
this country because they want a better life.

Norma Avila stated that she thought it was not fair that immigrants are treated differently
than citizens because they are not a real danger to the City and are only trying to find a
better life for themselves and their families. She stated that everybody has ancestors
that are immigrants and no one shouid be treated differently.

Sheryl Munoz-Bergman, representing the Redwood City Immigrant Rights Coalition,
stated that ICE operations have spread fear and insecurity throughout the immigrant
community and that they confuse ICE with Redwood City Police Department, which
destroys the community relationships they have previously built. She stated that

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AND APRIL 23, 2007
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES PAGE 4
MINUTE BOOK NO. 61
Page No. 380



residents have reported that constitutional and due process rights have been violated
by ICE. She stated that Redwood City prides itself on diversity and inclusiveness and
asked Council consider passing a resolution to support the immigrant families and
condemn the way the ICE operations have been carried out. She submitted a copy of
draft language and petitions with several hundred signatures to Council asking them to
consider it.

Mayor Pierce stated that Council is not allowed to discuss or make a decision on this
issue this evening because it has not been formally agendized and noticed to the public,
but that they will come up with an opportunity to discuss and agendize it as appropriate
in the future.

Mother Anna B. Lange-Soto, pastor of El Buen Episcopal Church and member of
Peninsula Interface Action, stated that she wanted to underscore and investigate the
procedures that ICE has used in posing as local police, breaking laws and violating
people’s constitutional rights based on data collected from the American Immigration
Lawyer's Association. She asked Council to help confront ICE with these issues,
encourage them to follow the law, and to pass a resolution making this City a sanctuary
city. She stated that it is important to realize that that any such resolution would not
keep ICE out of the City, but it would send a strong message to Congress who
ultimately has responsibility to pass comprehensive immigration reform.

Vicky Avila, from the Coalicion ProDerechos de los Immigrantes, stated her support for
pro-immigrant, pro-coalition rights, and a resolution on being a sanctuary city. She
stated that people work on this issue because it is an emergency in Redwood City and
that they need attention from Council.

Mayor Pierce (with Spanish translation provided by Council Member Aguirre): no matter
what side you have in this affair, the City Council cannot act on this this evening and
when they do decide to act, it will be publicly noticed so that everyone can be aware of it
because all of their decisions are made in the public eye.

Paul Thiebaut Jr. stated that he had initially wanted to talk about the parking meters but
changed his mind as this not being the right time with everyone here for another reason.
He stated that he has lived most of his life within Redwood City in an area heavily
populated by Latinos, and he wanted to note that most crimes are committed by non-
Latino American people and that he did not see the fewer crimes committed by Latino
Americans as a reason for ICE to come into community and take people away from
their families by deporting them. He expressed his admiration for the progress made by
Venezulan leader Ugo Chavez in caring about their poor and his belief that that people
risk their lives to come here for the opportunities they did not have in their countries. He
stated his support for the people. Alex Ramirez and Paul Thiebaut Il had donated their
time to Paul Thiebaut Jr.

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AND APRIL 23, 2007
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES PAGE 5
MINUTE BOOK NO. 61
Page No. 381



M/S Bain/Foust to waive reading of the Consent Calendar except the ordinances by
title, adopt the resolutions and the ordinances, and approve other items. The motion
passed by a unanimous roll call vote.

6.1 Section — Motions -

A. Subdivision Map for 63 Oakwood Drive

Recommendation:
1. By motion, approve Oakwood Homes Subdivision and accept the dedication of

a Public Service Easement.
2. By motion, approve and authorize execution of a Subdivision Agreement with

Oakwood Drive RWC, LLC. (606) MINUTE ORDER 07-059

B. Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement between the City of Redwood City and
Nextel of California

Recommendation:
Approve by motion, the Police Chief's recommendation to enter into the Frequency

Reconfiguration Agreement with Nextel of California, Inc. (304)
MINUTE ORDER 07-060

C. Purchase of Two (2) Ford F-750 Dump Trucks

Recommendation:
By Motion, approve the purchase of two F-750 Dump Trucks from East Bay Ford of
Oakland, CA in the amount of $181,679.12. (704) MINUTE ORDER 07-061

D. Transfer of Surplus Property

Recommendation:
Authorize the transfer of one surplus fire pumper #8068 to Colima, Mexico. (705)
MINUTE ORDER 07-062

E. Consultant agreement for closed-circuit television (CCTV) inspection services for
the annual Sewer Replacement Program

Recommendation:

By motion, approve the agreement with Pacific Liners of Vacaville, California to
provide CCTV inspection services for the annual Sewer Replacement Project in an
amount not to exceed $68,880 and authorize the City Manager to execute same.

(304) , MINUTE ORDER 07-063
JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AND APRIL 23, 2007
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES PAGE 6

MINUTE BOOK NO. 61
Page No. 382



F. Agreement for Professional Services with The Covello Group, Inc. (Covello) to
provide Construction Management Services for the Redwood City Recycled Water
Project — Phase | — Seaport Distribution System — Bid Package 5 (BP 5)

Recommendation:

By motion, approve the proposed agreement with The Covello Group, Inc. of
Walnut Creek, California, to provide construction management services for the
Redwood City Recycled Water Project — Phase | — Seaport Distribution System —
Bid Package 5 for a time and materials cost not to exceed $345,000, and authorize
the City Manager to execute the same. (304) MINUTE ORDER 07-064

G. Investment Policy

Recommendation:
Approve by motion the existing City of Redwood City investment policy without
changes. (505) MINUTE ORDER 07-065

H. Award of Contract — 2007 Wayfinding Signage Program — Redevelopment Agency

Recommendation:

By Motion, approve the Contract Documents, waive minor irregularities in the bids,
and award the contract for the Wayfinding Signage Program to the lowest
responsible bidder, Fluoresco Lighting & Sign Maintenance, of Tucson, Arizona, for
their bid of $209,977.79. (405) RD MINUTE ORDER 07-008

6.2 Section - Final Acceptance

A. Final Acceptance — 2005-2006 Street Overlay Project

Recommendation:
Accept the 2005-2006 Street Overlay Project, and authorize the release of payment
bond and retention according to City procedures. (304) MINUTE ORDER 07-066

6.3 Section — Ordinance (Second Reading)

A. ORDINANCE* AMENDING ARTICLE IX OF CHAPTER 2 OF THE REDWOOD CITY
MUNICIPAL CODE “ADMINISTRATION” AND ARTICLE | OF CHAPTER 25 OF THE
REDWOOD CITY MUNICIPAL CODE “PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS”

(First Reading — April 9, 2007). *Scheduled in error — refer to May 7, 2007 meeting. (305)

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AND APRIL 23, 2007
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES PAGE 7
MINUTE BOOK NO. 61
Page No. 383



B. ORDINANCE 1130-338 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REDWOOD CITY
AMENDING ARTICLE 60, ZONING MAP 22 OF ORDINANCE NO. 1130, THE REDWOOD
CITY ZONING ORDINANCE, AS AMENDED, TO REZONE PROPERTIES LOCATED
WITHIN THE REDWOOD CITY DOWNTOWN PRECISE PLAN AREA, AS FURTHER
DESCRIBED IN THIS ORDINANCE, FROM THE EXISTING ZONING DISTRICTS TO THE
PLANNED COMMUNITY DISTRICT (First Reading — March 12, 2007) (613)

C. ORDINANCE 2308 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REDWOOD CITY
ADOPTING THE REDWOOD CITY DOWNTOWN PRECISE PLAN AND THE MODERATE
INTENSITY ALTERNATIVE AS THE MOST APPROPRIATE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE
DEVELOPMENT LIMITATION FOR THE DOWNTOWN PRECISE PLAN (First Reading —
March 12, 2007) (613)

6.4 Section —Claims and Warrants

A. Approve warrants dated through April 23, 2007 and usual and necessary payments
through May 7, 2007. (303) MINUTE ORDER 07-067

R R L L T g L T L T T R E LR LR g L R L T oA

7. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Amendment to Chapter 3 of the Municipal Code regulating Advertising and Signs -
The public hearing was closed at the March 26, 2007 City Council Meeting.

Principal Planner Jany presented the staff report and summarized past events over
the last few months. He stated that thousands of different signs within the City
would be regulated by proposed sign ordinance. Planning Analyst Kelly provided
further definition nuances of nonconforming signs. There are currently eighty-eight
nonconforming signs and six are historic signs.

Legal Counsel Randall Morrison briefly reviewed past city practice on signs and
clarified what is and is not a billboard, how they may be used/advertised as a legally
distinct class, and explained the basic concepts on how the courts regard property
rights in regards to signs and people’s rights to express themselves.

Council Members questions included clarification on message substitution, the
possibility of reverting or switching back and forth between noncommercial and
commercial billboard use, clarification of standard billboard sizes, the interplay and
differences between local, state, and federal regulations, amortization rules, what
other cities have sign incentive and improvement programs, and how many cities
have similar sign ordinances.

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AND APRIL 23, 2007
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES PAGE 8
MINUTE BOOK NO. 61
Page No. 384



